



Attorneys at Law

3 Bethesda Metro Center, Suite 460
Bethesda, MD 20814

Tel. (301) 986-1300
www.lercheearly.com

April 25, 2016

Board of Zoning Adjustment
441 4th Street NW Suite 200S
Washington, DC 20001

Re: Case Number 19256: Application for Area Variance
1716 Hobart Street, NW

Dear Chairman Heath and members of the Board of Zoning Adjustment,

We are submitting this request to postpone the hearing date on the above referenced application. Case No. 19256 was originally scheduled for the BZA hearing on May 10, 2016. Due to scheduling conflicts for the rescheduled ANC 4D01 April meeting, we are requesting to postpone the hearing until June 21, 2016. We appreciate your consideration of this request.

Very Truly Yours,

Patricia A. Harris -ecr

Patricia A. Harris

Elizabeth C. Rogers

Elizabeth C. Rogers